10 INDUSTRIAL AVENUE, SUITE 3
MAHWAH, NJ 07430

Transcend Wireless R

FAX:  201.684.0066

July 6, 2017

Attorney Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: EMT-T-Mobile-057-161118
T-Mobile Site Id CT11099G
395 Round Hill Road, Greenwich, CT
Notice of Construction Complete

Dear Attorney Bachman,

This office represents T-Mobile Northeast LLC (“T-Mobile”) and has been retained to notify the
Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) that the exempt modification decision conditions have been met and
constructed in accordance with the documentation provided at the time of filing.

The Council acknowledged the above referenced T-Mobile notice of exempt modification on
December 14, 2016.

The Council imposed the following condition in its acknowledgment:

e Within 45 days following completion of the equipment installation, T-Mobile shall provide

documentation that its installation complied with the recommendations of the Structural Analysis
Report.

The attached Statement of Special Inspections provides evidence of compliance with the conditions
outlined by the Council.

Sincerely,
\

Jennifer Dupont

Project Coordinator

Transcend Wireless LLC on behalf of T-Mobile
10 Industrial Ave, Suite 3

Mahwah, NJ 07430
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Centered on Solutions

June 30, 2017

Mr. William Marr
Town of Greenwich Building Dept.

Town Hall, 2™ Floor, 101 Field Point Road
Greenwich, Connecticut 06830

Re: Letter of Professional Opinion

Project: Round Hill Road Church CT11099G
395 Round Hill Road
Greenwich, CT

Owner: Verizon Wireless

Engineer: CENTEK Engineering, Inc,
63-2 North Branford Road, Branford, CT 06405

Contractor: Transcend Wireless

Centek Project No.: 17008.11

Dear Mr. Marr,

We are providing this “Letter of Professional Opinion” with regard to the structural components
at the above referenced project.

The following are the basis for substantiating compliance with construction documents
prepared by Centek Engineering, Inc. drawings dated 11/7/16 Rev.1:

O Field observations of completed site 06/26/17.

0O Contractor photos of antenna installation prior to closure.

The work under this Contract has been reviewed and found, to the Engineer’s best knowledge,

information and belief, to be completed in general compliance with the documents prepared by
this office and issued for construction on 11/7/16 revision 1.

Sincerely,

> F

Carlo F. Centore, PE
Senior Project Manager

Cc: File

www_ CeniekEng.com



